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BY EMAIL and RESS  
May 5, 2015 

Our File No. 20140101 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 
27

th
 Floor 

Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 Re:  EB-2014-0101 – Oshawa PUC Networks – SEC Scheduling Request  
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). SEC writes to address two scheduling 
issues.  
 

1. Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, the Board has scheduled a settlement conference to 
take place between June 1

st
 and 2

nd
. The undersigned, who has primary carriage of this 

matter for SEC, has an out of town personal matter to attend to on June 1
st
 that cannot be 

rescheduled. SEC requests that the schedule be amended, by postponing the settlement 
conference by one day, so as to take place between June 2

nd
 and 3

rd
. SEC has spoken to 

the Applicant and all intervenors, and no party objects to this proposed schedule change.  
 

2. SEC has reviewed letters from the Applicant and Energy Probe regarding the requested 
delay in filing interrogatory responses, and a subsequent change in the schedule for the 
technical conference. SEC does not object to the delay in the filing of the interrogatory 
responses, and supports the change in the schedule for the technical conference so as to 
avoid a conflict with the settlement conference in EB-2014-0099.    

 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
Original signed by 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc: All Interested Parties (by email) 
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